
29th April2019

Our Ref: AM/JRS/36-300

Flefd Kathryn Hammond
The Rectory
Newport Road
Woodseaves
Staffordshire
ST2O ONP

Dear Reverend Kathryn Hammond

Re: lleatins lnstallation at St Peter's Church. Norbury. Stafford

i visiteO St. peters Church on tuesbii iou April-61;specf ne reCently completed
electric heating installation. I confirm that this has been undertaken in line with our
Faculty approved drawings. Works have been completed to a suitably high standard and
the wiring installation is particularly discrete.

The works were undertaken under an exchange of letters. This letter should be regarded
as our completion certificate for the works and passed onto the DAC for their records.

Yours sincerely

Adrian Mathias
BROWN}IILL HAYWARD BROWN
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